							•
		THE U	UNION ADVOCATE,	TUESDAY, JUNE	21, 1898.		
The Union Advocate	Queen vs. Haro.	TUESDAY, June 14, 1898. James BrownSworn. I reside in	I. O. F. Anniversary.	Rey. Neil McKay Dead.	Social and Personal		
Established 1867.	(Continued from last week.)	Newcastle. I was at the Big Hole on the 1st day of June, inst. I saw Paul Kings-	• The twenty-fourth anniversary of the Independent Order of Foresters wherever	HEART DISEASE THE CAUSE.	T. E. Kenney, President of the Mer- chants Bank of Halifax and W. B. Torrance		
Telephone 60.	The first indication I had of the shot	ton about one-half to six that morning	it has branches was most appropriately		visited the local branch Wednesday and		
IEWOASTAN, MIRANIOHI, N. B. TUESDAY, June 21, 1898	a splash in the water of a bullet. It could	poling up in a canoe. I heard a shot fired that morning five or ten minutes after he	recognized by the local organization. At ten o'clock Sunday morning the members	tor of St. David's Church, St. John, and up to his death pastor of the St. John Pres-	Thursday. Councillor John Betts was in town Fri-	NOW ON	HAND
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	not possibly have been the splash of a fish,	(Kingston) passed I thought it was	assembled in their rooms to the number of	byterian Church, Chatham, died Wednes-	day.	NOW ON	
	the report I knew it was down river to my	away a good piece up river. I was down on the shore I saw no person else there	thirty-two and at 10.45 o'clock marched to the St. Andrew's Church where one side		Mr. and Mrs. Craig passed three days of their honeymoon in town last week.	This describes It is ready. Are y	our July stock. ou? Look at your
MIEET AS FOLLOWS'	right. I did not look in the direction of	a half hour before or after the shot was	of the nave had been reserved for them.	divines of the Presbyterian church in this	They were married in Moncton Tuesday	shoes, are they rea	dy to meet the wear
A. M., in the Lodge rooms on the	the report as soon as I heard it. I saw the splash of the bullet first. I did not		After the usual morning service, the Rev.	province, and his death will be heard of with sincere regret by Presbyterians all	morning at eight o'clock by the Rev H. Ar	and tear of daily 1 men, for women a	ife! For boys and nd girls, we have
vening of the second Tuesday of each	hear the whistle or whiz of a bullet pass	James Davidson was with me Whitney	Order, took for his text I Cor. 10, part of	over the Maritime Provinces. He was 69	R. G. Duncan, of Bathurst has passed the	the right shoes for	all, and at prices
abita at 1.50 o clock.	me, and the only knowledge I have that a	came along about ton minutos often the	XXXI verse : "Whatsoever ve do, do all	vears of age and was a native of Earltown	medical examinations at McGill.	thst.will make of nacessary.	d shoes seem un
n the Temperance Hall every Thursday	bullet was there at all, was from the	shot was fired. I don't know who fired the shot. I had no way of reckoning the	to the glory of God." After a most cordial welcome to the members present, the rever-	Colchester County, N. S. When a young	Miss Isabella McKay accompanied by her brother Will, left here Thursday to		SNOE STORE,
vening at 8 o'clock.	water and have fired them into the water	distance except by sound. I saw no smoke.	end gentleman pointed out in a most pleas-	September, 1855, was ordained to the min-			eastle.
COURT MIRAMICHI, No. 165 J. O. F.	myself. The water splashed a distance of	At the time I heard the shot I thought	ing, energetic and able manner many good	istry and entered on his labors at Murray	they will meet with Boston friends.		
n their rooms, Masonic Hall, on the	20 or 30 feet from me. I swear positively	it was about a mile away. Kingston would be about three hundred yards up stream	words which were indeed appropriate and	Harbor, N. S. In 1861 he for some time	The many friends of E. Lee Street in Northumberland county will be pleased to		
month at 8 o'clock.	I remember of speaking to a person about	from me.	highly appreciated by those present.	and on the 14th of May, 1862, the Presby-	learn that he has been appointed a com-		
	this matter about three-quarters of an	Alex. HareSworn. I live in North	Among other things he said : Instructive	tery sustained his call to the pastorate and	missioner for taking affidavits to be read		
	hour after it happened. I don't remember	Esk. Am a laborer. I am a brother of the prisoner. I was home on the morning	examples of men eminent in their times for	he was inducted on the 29th of the same month. After 11 years of service during	in the Supreme court. Miss Jean Bruce, of Moncton, took part		
M. Bannon's store.	past close to me.	of the lst of June. The prisoner lives in	benevolence, wisdom, piety and virtue.	which he did excellent work. Rev. Mr.	as violinist in a grand sacred concert given		
COURT HAPPY RETREAT No. 150 I. O.	I won't swear I did not tell Mr. Olefield	the same house. I saw my brother the	Many such might be enumerated, and he	McKay in February 1872 was called to	in the Methodiet brick aburah at Charlot	DIRECTORY	OF DIVISIONS
F., in Foresters' Hall, Derby, on the 3rd Chursday of each menth at 7.30 o'clock.	whether it went close to me or not. All I	prisoner that morning about six or seven o'clock when I saw him first. He had	lately laid to rest in England. He also	Summerside, P. E. I. He preached his farewell sermon in St. David's on Feb. 22,	tetown Thursday. Miss Bruce has a large	Of Sons of Temperance in the Nor	thern Counties of New Brunsw
	know is I saw the smoke and heard the	been out of the house before that morning.	stated that there were many instances in	1873. He remained at Summerside until	Dougald McCatherine and son of		land County.
Editorial Notes.	report. The water never flies up in the	I did not see him with a gun or rifle that	Canada perpetually occurring of men who,	Sept. 30, 1885, when he entered on his last charge at St. John's church, Chatham,	Fredericton were in town several days		DEPUTY G. W. P. NIGH OF MEETING George Stothart Friday
A better lighting system is wanted in	same way from a fish's splash as from the splash of the bullet, and from the way the	morning. My brother owns a rifle. It is not kept in any place special. I do not	obscurity to stations of wealth, honor and	At the convocation at Pine Hill College,	last week. Fred W. Huggonson, of Halifax, was	Newcastle 45 Newcastle	James Falconer Thursday
Newcastle.	water rose from it I knew it to be a bullet.	know of any person having the gun or	usefulness. He especially cited Dr.	Halifax, in 1896, the honorary degree of	here Wednesday and Thursday.		John Betts Monday Hugh Kirkpatrick Tuesday J. H. Dale Wednesday
What about a watering cart? By all	I was looking up river not in the exact	rifle out of the house that morning. I can- not say I had any conversation with my	who has given years of earnest, zealous	D. D. was conferred upon Rev. Mr. McKay for his valuable services to the Church du-	Fred Tweedie was up from Chatham several days the past week.	Silver Stream 330 Black Brook	Wm. Tait Weinesday
means the town should have one.	it over my shoulder and heard the report	brother that morning. Some time after,	and faithful work to the interests of the	ring a period of forty years. Rev. Mr. Mc.	Harry Muirhead was in town on Satur-	Redbank 361 Redbank Murray 409 Southesk	Benj. Forsythe Saturday Rev. J. D. Murray Friday Benj. Hubbard Monday
	about the same time. The report was	may have been that day he said to me.	Order. He went on to add that on the	Kay when in St. John was clerk of the St.	day.	Restigouc	Benj. Hubbard Monday
A decent sewerage system for the use of rate payers would be conducive to	two of them. I never to'd any man that	"The net is gone." I said, when was it t taken, he said "after daylight." I said	Newark, New Jersey, at a conven-	John Presbytery from 1867 to 1872, and was elected clerk of the Miramichi Presby-		Dalhousie 64 Dalhousie Charlo 259 River Charlo Louison 297 Jacquet River	J. R. McKenzie Monday J. H. Galbraith Friday
the good health of the community.	I did not think he meant to fire at me.	"served you right, why in h-hadn't you	tion of the Ancient Foresters there	tery shortly after going to Chatham, and	Chatham, were in town Wednesday.	Louison 297 Jacquet River	J. R. McKenzie Monday J. H. Galbraith Friday R. Miller Friday J. T. Reid Monday
The Newcastle Band will play in the	I might have said shortly after that I did think he could have meant to shoot	I it up before daylight." That is all the	assembled the Independent Order of For-	continued to hold the position at the time of his death. Wherever stationed Rev. Mr.	F. M. Tennant, St. John, was here	Dnudee 802 Dundee	H. H. Wright Tuesday
Square opposite the Post Office building,	me, but I changed my mind afterwards.		told of its rapid growth and showed that	Mc.Kay gained the good will and esteem	A. E. Massie, Fredericton, was here	Head of Tide 408 Head of Tide	John F. Moir Saturday
	Up until I had conversation with two or	and no baid no thought it was I aut Iting.			Wednesday.		r County. N. R. Richey Saturday
What is going to be done about it?	three parties and had time to think it over, I did not think he meant to shoot	t ston. That is all that was said then. My	creased 20,541, making the total member- ship to-day 130,546; \$570,408,45 has been	but of all in the community. No man stood higher in the counsels of the church,		Kent	County
A. H. Harris has been decapitated from	me. I did not see a gun with the prisoner	about a shot being fired at Paul Kingston	added to the surplus during the last twelve	for he was strictly conscientious in his at-	Wednesday and Thursday.	Rosefield 280 McLaughlin Road	Cobt. W. Beers Wednesday E. H. Hicks Saturday
the position of traffic manager of the Inter- colonial System of Government railways.	that morning. I don't know who fired	or about any shot being fired on the 1st of	months, bringing the total surplus to the	tendance at the Church courts, never miss- ing a meeting except through illness. He	R. A. Lawlor, Esq., Chatham, was in	Riverside 417 Coatesville Kingston, 419 Kingston,	A. B. Carson Friday
What next?	Mr. Winslow You say that you heard	June. I know George Peabody. I saw him on the 1st of June at his own house.	explaining the grand principles and objects	took a prominent part in all public discus-	town Thursday and Friday. Joseph E. Petrie, of Millerton, came	J. R. WOODBURN,	A. J. ARMSTRONG,
	a report of a rifle, saw the smoke issue	e I don't know of my brother returning to	of the Order, and speaking of "the coldness	sions, and on the committees was a most	down to Newcastle, Thursday.	G. W. P.	Grand Scribe,
A wharf at Redbank is badly needed. The government ought not to overlook, but		the house before the time I saw him there	and selfishness which so often mar the blessings of society and the proneness of	valuable worker and was recognized as a vigorous fighter for what he considered		ST. JOHN, N. B.	ST. JOHN, N.
attend to this matter at once. The		d first. I did not see Peabody that morning. 0 My brother the prisoner has not said to	man to regard merely his own interests, to	right, but most willing to shake hands and	Miss Sadia Hawiman left he Wednes	First Tacht Race of 1898 Won by	Wedding.
present one is private property and in a	or 30 feet from the canoe?	me either that morning or any time since	the exclusion of that of others" he wished	forget when the battle was over or when shown to be wrong. He was a good preach-	day's express to spend a few weeks with	Maude.	
nost deplorable condition.	In what range would you be from the	e that he fired a shot at Kingston to scare t him, nor nothing like that, nor to anyone	the Order good luck in the name of the Lord. "But as in all other things, the:e	or, and the Chatham church will find it	friends in St. John and Fredericton. Miss Armstrong, of Youghal, is spend-	0	St. Stephen's Church, Winn Wednesday afternoon, June 8, was
Several authentic cases and witnesses to	range.	in my presence. I did not fire any shot	are different ways in the performing them,	difficult to get another such minister. Mrs.	ing a few days with friends here.	On Thursday afternoon the first yacht race of the Miramichi Yacht Club was	scene of a very pretty wedding.
corroborate the evidence have been report-		h that morning and I do not know of any	so in this-there are two modes of carrying		Hon. B. D. McLellan M. P., on his	sailed off Newcastle. It was expected	Miss Amy J. Davidson, the daughte
ed to this office relating to cruelty to animals. The parties will be closely watch-	The bullet. It would be it anything allead	d person in that vicinity that morning firing	such a design into execution. There is the regarding it simply as a secular object,		return from Ottawa to his home, Prince County P. E. I., spent a few day's with	that two new yachts would possibly take	the late Mr. R. Davidson, of Bran was united in marriage to Mr. A.
ed hereafter and the first repetition will be	I up stream of the range!	Butler declined to cross examine.	and acting upon it without any higher or	Funeral Of Dr. McKay	his brother, Caius McLellan.	part in the race, but the wind was too strong, for Æolus sent out such power-	Campbell, of the British North Am
handled in a righteous manner by the	James W. DavidsonSworn. I resid	e , AFTERNOON, June 14, 1898.	nobler end in view; and there is on the	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	E. Sinclair was in Moncton on Thursday.	ful and variable elements of strength as to	bank in Brandon. Rev. Principal
lecal branch of the S. P. C. A.	in Newcastle. I was at or near the Big	g James Whitney.—Sworn. I reside in e North Esk. Am a farmer.	other hand a performing whatever we do, not only for the temporal good of ourselves	On Friday afternoon one of the largest			performed the ceremony, and the bumaids were Miss F. Wilson, and
The wonderful success of Joseph Leiter	Ist day of June. I went on the rive	r I know the prisoner. I was at the Big	or others, but also for the glory and	attended funerals that Chatham ever had took place. People from far and near were		James Miller and the Oriana, under Vice Commodore Stewart's management to tie	Eleanor Davidson, sister of the b
in buying wheat has been somewhat weak-	about 5.30 in the morning: George Brown	Hole on the North West river assisting	praise of God." He showed the differ-	present to pay profound respect to the	from Millerton on Saturday. They have	down double reefs for the run from Chat-	Miss Wilson wore pink muslin, trin with cream lace, and white hat with
ened by his sudden failure to sell it at the time when the tide of fortune served.	was with me. The sun had risen. I say	w Mr. Brown and Mr. Davidson when they I were up there fishing about a couple of	ence between conducting a society on merely secular principles and	They, Dr. merkay, The cashed covered	been visiting in Moneton for two weeks, returning to their home Wednesday night.		to match. Miss Davidson's gown wa
It is a difficult task to buck against a cold,	got to the shore on the right side. I say	weeks ago. I don't remember of a gur	a society that has been formed	with floral offerings, was borne to St John church, after a brief private service at			white China silk with yellow sash.
relentless world, especially in the stock	that he had a net in the canoe, which h	e being fired in that vicinity while I was	with a view to God's glory as well as the	the manse. In the church the public	gave a most entertaining, select and soci-	from Chatham both boats, on account of	hat of yellow and white to match. bride's costume was a souvenir wed
exchanges. His change is well summed	said he had taken on the rapids below	working for Brown and Davidson. I don't	benefits of man and said: Those who honor	services were held, Rev. Mr. Aitken	able sail on Mr. Ruddock's steamer, Mari-	the force of the squalls, took water over	bride's costume was a souvenir wed

And a number of the state number of t

CAMPBELLION'S WATER WORKS COMPANY IS the prisoner said this to Kingston. We THE TOWN.

Hare's house is about a half mile by the road, my house is about the same distance

Court opens to-morrow. A Company had from Hare's. The net was Hare's. The Campbellton water works arbitrat THE FREDERICTON GLEANER a few days My house is forty rods from Hare's ago noted that Mr. F. H. Risteen contribsecured a franchise to instal a water system in the town of Campbeilton. The Town Neither Hare nor I had a gun or rifle with uted an article upon big game in New concluded afterwards that it would be more us that morning. I fired no gun that Brunswick to the June number of Recreamorning. I do not know that Hare did. I did not see him leave his house that ten to Mr. Risteen stating that that article satisfactory to the people for the Town it- In constant do sparsed the syntages. And the syntages the province of the syntages. The sparse of the syntages the province of the syntages. The sparse of the syntages the province of the syntages. The sparse of the syntages the syntages the syntages. The sparse of the syntages the syntages the syntages. The sparse of the syntages the syntages the syntages the syntages the syntages. The syntages the synta seif to own and operate the system, and in 1897 a bill passed the Provincial Legislature authorizing the Town to purchase and take from the Company all the lands, buildings and other property and works of the com-pany. The act provides that in case the include the property and works of the com-pany. The act provides that in case the include the property and works of the com-pany. The act provides that in case the include the property and works of the com-pany. The act provides that in case the include the property and works of the com-pany. The act provides that in case the include the property and works of the com-pany. The act provides that in case the include the property and works of the com-pany. The act provides that in case the include the property and works of the com-pany. The act provides that in case the include the property and works of the com-pany. The act provides that in case the include the property and works of the com-pany. The act provides that in case the include the property and works of the com-pany. The act provides that in case the include the property and works of the com-pany. The act provides that in case the include the property and works of the com-pany. The act provides that in case the include the property and works of the com-pany. The act provides that in case the include the property and works of the com-pany. The act provides that in case the property and the provides that include the property and the provides that include the property and the provides that in the provide the provides that include the self to own and operate the system, and in

INQUIRIES ABOUT FREDERICTON AS A RI

SULT OF MR. RISTEEN'S MAGAZINE

ARTICLES.

read. Mr. Robinson, after capturing the gramme has been given to the public. read. Mr. Robinson, after capturing the animal, telegraphed to Surveyor General Dunn, suggesting that it be presented to the Lily Lake Park, St. John, and received the following answer: the following answer: St. John, June 15, 1898. provisional programme which was presented at the meeting Thursday night.

Hanington, President of Tark, says in young bull send, if old, could not do any-thing with it; let it go. A. T. Dunn. The above moose was a young bull in the above moose was

<text><text><text><text><text>

Governor McClelan.

Sevogle and report excellent fun and luck. The many friends of Engineer Charles Atkinson will learn with regret that he ac-cidentally broke his arm one day last week, while alighting from the engine. We hope him a speedy recovery. His Honor, Lieutenant Governor McLelan passed through here on the accommodation at 3.40, en-route to Campbellton. Col. Call, his Aide De Sarker, his private Secretary met him at the station. Judge Wilkinson has not been retired as inadvertently appeared last week.

She gained faster reaching up with the named repairs just as quickly as he can attide than down against it, and consumed tend to them, considering the small amount St. John, June 15, 1838. James Robinson, M. P. Millerton:--Hanington, President of Park, says if and \$350 will probably be at their disposal.

and the



